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HCJFS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
MEDICAL CONSULTATION SERVICES 
RFP SC02-18R 
 
 

ADDENDUM 2 
 

RFP Conference Attendees: 
        
Cincinnati Children’s Hospital   
City of Cincinnati – Board of Health   
          
    
Questions asked during RFP Conference: 

 
 
Q1.  Positions of agency director, CFO, clinical director: are they for this program, or can they 

be for larger institution supporting this program? 
 

A:  These can be shared positions. 
 

Q2.      Are you including behavioral health as part of this, or is that a carve-out? 
 

A:  No, the behavioral services are managed separately. 
 
Q3.      Does “assisting caregivers” and “following children” involve provision of that care or care 

coordination with healthcare providers in those communities? 
 

A:  Would include referrals and coordinating care to other agencies. Primarily would not be 
providing treatment to individuals, other than basic first aid. 
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Q4.      Does this RFP replace the medical examination RFP? 
 

A:  No, this RFP is for a different service. 
 

Q5.      Can you clarify further what you are looking for in assessing the healthcare status of the 
family? 

 
A:  From a holistic view, behavioral issues that are connected to a specific issue. 
Assessing and identifying needs.  
 

Q6.      Can we write for contract in December in addition to this one? 
 

A:  Yes, these are different services. 
 

Q7.      Can we have two active contracts? 
 

A:  Yes, these are different services. 
 


